

# The 60<sup>th</sup> Congregation for the Conferment of Degrees and award of Diplomas

Friday, December 21, 2018 Chancellor's Court

### ADDENDUM AND ERRATUM

**ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED** 

ADDENDUM   The 60 <sup>th</sup> Conferment of Degrees and award of Diplomas ————————————————————————————————————
Published by: University of Nairobi Planning Division P.O. Box 30197, 00100 Nairobi Telephone: 020-491000, 020-3318262 Email: vc@uonbi.ac.ke or reg-planning@uonbi.ac.ke Website: www.uonbi.ac.ke
© Copyright 60 <sup>th</sup> Graduation Booklet, University of Nairobi December, 2018
All rights reserved.  No part of this book may be reproduced or utilised in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical including photocopy, recording or by any information storage and retrieval system without permission in writing from The University of Nairobi.
Typeset and Cover designed by: Planning Division

#### **Printed by:**

University of Nairobi Open, Distance and e-Learning Campus Printing Section, Kikuyu

### **Table of Contents**

A)	ADDENDUM
[1]	DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY
COL	LEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES
[2]	INSTITUTE OF ANTHROPOLOGY, GENDER AND AFRICAN STUDIES5
[3]	INSTITUTE OF DIPLOMACY AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES
[4]	POPULATION STUDIES AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE
[5]	FACULTY OF ARTS
[6]	SCHOOL OF BUSINESS
[7]	AFRICAN WOMEN'S STUDIES CENTRE
[8]	SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS
[9]	SCHOOL OF LAW
COL	LEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES
[10]	SCHOOL OF MEDICINE
COL	LEGE OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING
[11]	SCHOOL OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT
[12]	SCHOOL OF THE ARTS & DESIGN
[13]	SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING
COL	LEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND VETERINARY SCIENCES
[14]	FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE
COL	LEGE OF BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES
[15]	INSTITUTE FOR CLIMATE CHANGE AND ADAPTATION
[16]	SCHOOL OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES
[17]	SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL SCIENCES
OPE	N, DISTANCE AND e-LEARNING CAMPUS
[18]	SCHOOL OF OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING
в)	ERRATUM
SCHC	OOL OF BUSINESS
SCHC	OOL OF EDUCATION
[24]	CONFERMENT OF DEGREES AND AWARD OF FELLOWSHIPS AND DIPLOMAS
[25]	60TH GRADIJANDS SIIMMARY

#### **ADDENDUM** A)

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY** [1]

The Deans/Directors of the following Faculties/Schools will rise and present candidates for the conferment of the degree of Doctor of Philosophy of the University of Nairobi. As the each Dean reads out the names, the candidate should walk to dais with the cap off and kneel before the Chancellor. The Chancellor will then cap the graduand and simultaneously confer the Degree on him/her by saying:

"I admit you to the degrees of the Doctor of Philosophy, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read and to do all that appertains to this degree".

The candidate will then stand, receive his/her degree certificate from the Chancellor, bow/curtsy to the Chancellor, and walk back to his/her seat

#### i) **FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE**

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN AGRICULTURAL AND APPLIED ECONOMICS

1. MAINA, FREDAH WANGUI

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN MANAGEMENT OF AGROECOSYSTEMS AND ENVIRONMENT

1. WARUI, MARY WANJIRU

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN AGRONOMY

1. NGENO, JONAH KIPNGETICH

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### **SCHOOL OF MATHEMATICS** ii)

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN PURE MATHEMATICS**

1. MUTURI, EDWARD NJUGUNA

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### SCHOOL OF EDUCATION iii)

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN EDUCATION (Educational Administration and Planning)

- 1. ASIAGO, DORCAH
- 2. OBIERO, ANTONINE AUMA

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### SCHOOL OF OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING iv)

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN PROJECT PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT

- 1. KIHUGA, ANTHONY GITHINJI
- 2. NDUTHU, PETRONILLA WANJUGU

#### v) INSTITUTE FOR DEVELOPMENT STUDIES

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN DEVELOPMENT STUDIES**

- 1. JUEPNER, ANNE
- 2. WAINAINA, SAMUEL NGIGI

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### vi) POPULATION STUDIES AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY IN POPULATION STUDIES**

- 1. AMUM, DAVID ABOL
- 2. NTHENGE, WILSON MUEMA

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### vi) FACULTY OF ARTS

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN PSYCHOLOGY**

- 1. KINUVA, POCYLINE WANJIRU
- 2. OKETCH, OBOTH JOSIAH

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### viii) SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

1. MUGWANG'A, JULIUS OGOLA

#### DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

- 1. DOROTHY, LUBEGA SSENDAGIRE
- 2. JOHN, MUIGAI MUCAI

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### ix) AFRICAN WOMEN'S STUDIES CENTRE

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN AFRICAN WOMEN STUDIES**

1. MBUTU, PASCHALIA KAVULI

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### x) SCHOOL OF LAW

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN LAW**

1. MALUNGA, BERNADETTE

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### xi) CENTRE FOR ADVANCED STUDIES IN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW AND POLICY

#### **DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY DEGREE IN ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY**

1. MUTUA, JULIANA KAMANTHE

#### COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES

#### INSTITUTE OF ANTHROPOLOGY, GENDER AND AFRICAN STUDIES [2]

The Director of the institute of Anthropology, Gender and African Studies will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF ARTS IN ANTHROPOLOGY of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Director will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand will bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **MASTER OF ARTS**

#### **MASTER OF ARTS IN ANTHROPOLOGY**

1. NGINA, Caroline Emerald

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### INSTITUTE OF DIPLOMACY AND INTERNATIONAL STUDIES [3]

The Director of the institute of Diplomacy and international Studies will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL STUDIES of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Director will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **MASTER OF ARTS**

#### **MASTER OF ARTS IN INTERNATIONAL STUDIES**

1. KIGANKA, Sheila Mwende

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### [4] POPULATION STUDIES AND RESEARCH INSTITUTE

The Director of the Population Studies and Research institute will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF ARTS IN MONITORING AND EVALUATION OF POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMMES of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Director will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand will bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **MASTER OF ARTS**

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN MONITORING AND EVALUATION OF POPULATION AND DEVELOPMENT **PROGRAMMES**

1. NDEGWA, Kelvin Tumbuti

#### [5] FACULTY OF ARTS

The Dean of the Faculty of Arts will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF ARTS

### i) MASTER OF ARTS IN STRATEGIC STUDIES AND SECURITY STUDIES

- 1. MULLEI, Joyce Mwende
- 2. RIALEM, Simon Lonyang'areng'

### ii) MASTER OF ARTS IN ARMED CONFLICT AND PEACE STUDIES

- 1. MUKULA, Maureen Wavinya
- 2. NANDELENGA, Andreas
- 3. OSODO, James Wasike
- 4. OWINO, James Kabugu
- 5. WAWERU, Robert Karobia

### iii) MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY (Enterpreneurship Development)

1. MUNANDI, Isabella Kambua

### iv) MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY (Criminology and Social Order)

- 1. KATHULI, Thomas Muli
- 2. MACHARIA, Jesse Maina
- 3. MUNIALO, Chrisostim Wanyonyi

### v) MASTER OF ARTS IN SOCIOLOGY (Rural Sociology & Community Development)

- 1. KAGIKA, Rose Wanjiru
- 2. KOKONYA, Wyclife Wekesa

#### vi) MASTER OF ARTS IN PSYCHOLOGY

- 1. DIANA, Njoki Mwangi
- 2. MWENDWA, Winnie Awinja

The Dean of the Faculty of Arts will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the respective diploma of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### B) POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA

# i) POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN RURAL SOCIOLOGY AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

- 1. ADEBANJO, Abayomi Adedeji
- 2. NJOROGE, Nancy Wanjiru
- 3. NYANGARESI, Wycliffe Mogoi
- 4. NYARIBO, Daudi Oroko

### ii) POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN SOCIOLOGY (Enterpreneurship Development)

1. OYWOKI, Rebecca Kerubo

#### C) BACHELOR OF ARTS

i) BACHELOR OF ARTS

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. AKINYI, P Quinter
- 2. AYUB, Abdirahman Issack
- 3. COLLINS, Otieno Mitoko
- 4. FUNDI, Mariam Mutave

- 5. GEDOW, Amrata Hassan
- 6. KARIBE, Peninah
- 7. KENNEDY, Owino Omondi
- 8. KIHIU, Dennis Maina
- 9. KIMANTHI, M Richard
- 10. KIRONGET, S Samuel
- 11. KIRUI, Kipkoech
- 12. MAYEKU, S Walter
- 13. MBAE, Doreen N.
- 14. MBURAH, Janet Mkhambe
- 15. MIRORO, Kemunto Lister
- 16. MUTHONI, Penina Evelyn
- 17. NGOME, Zachayo Ogutu
- 18. NYAKUNDI, Vallary Obegi
- 19. ODUOR, Sheilah Akinyi
- 20. ONDIEK, Phoebe Awuor
- 21. ONYANGO, Akinyi Melvin
- 22. OPIYO, Cabral Jaoko
- 23. ORINDA, Joseph Ondigo
- 24. OUCHO, Miles D
- 25. TANUI, Bevlyn Cherono
- 26. WAMBUA, Eunice

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 27. ABDULLAHI, Dahir Dahiye
- 28. ABRAHAM, Kiptoo Cheruiyot
- 29. AMATESHE, Anjere Hector
- 30. BETT, Benson
- 31. EKESA, Willis Peter
- 32. GAIKU, Diana Ngendo
- 33. GATHUITA, Rahab Wanjiku
- 34. GATINU, Gabriel Gathure
- 35. GITIJE, Betsy Kinya
- 36. KARIUKI, Edwin Njoroge
- 37. KARIUKI, Evans Chege
- 38. KINUTHIA, Grace Wangui
- 39. KIPTOO, Edwin Kimutai
- 40. KURIA, John Macharia
- 41. LUSAALA, Harmlyne
- 42. MOHAMED, Abdullahi Mohamed
- 43. MUNYI, Mukami Caroline
- 44. MWANGI, Kennedy Ndung'u
- 45. NJERI, Catherine Wanjiru
- 46. NJUGUNA, Grace Gatwiri
- 47. WANJIKU, E. Njeri

#### **Pass**

- 48. CHIRA, Maina Eric
- 49. NGIGI, Joyce Wambui
- 50. SIRTUI, Deborah Jeruto

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS (Criminology and** ii) **Criminal Justice)**

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. BARAZA, Edwin Mugodo
- 2. BARRACK, Wasika Shadrack
- 3. GAKULE, F Mutuma
- 4. MARAGERI, Mercyline Akello
- 5. MURITU, Anne Nyokabi Muhoho
- 6. MWAURA, Edward Githinji
- 7. WAHOME, Kelvin Maina

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 8. KIPKUT, Newton Sorut
- 9. KWAMA, David Kwama
- 10. WANJALA, Joshua Simiyu

#### iii) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Geography and **Environmental Studies**)

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

1. OWUOR, Collince Omondi

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 2. ABDI, Omar Ali
- 3. KIMEU, Miriam Katunge
- 4. NGARAMA, Jonathan Musinya

#### iv) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Political Science & **Public Administration)**

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. MAGINGA, Johnes Matinde
- 2. ONGALO, Starlyne Okooli

#### (v) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Armed Conflict and **Peace Studies)**

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. IMOJIR, Sherry Marine
- 2. MUTHUI, Sharon Wambui

#### vi) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Psychology)

#### **Pass**

1. GATHONI, Kevin Kinyanjui

#### vii) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Social Work)

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 1. GAKUU, Cynthia Nyambura
- 2. MWAMBIA, Deborah Ncororo

### viii) BACHELOR OF ARTS IN HOSPITALITY MANAGEMENT

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. KHAGALI, Phillice Alungwa
- 2. OTUTA, Beatrice Mildred Atieno
- 3. SALOME, Gertrude Nyawira

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 4. KIBUDDE, Janice Nambatya
- 5. MIRITI, Fridah Muthoni
- 6. ORNELLA, Nsabimana

### ix) BACHELOR OF ARTS IN TRAVEL AND TOURISM MANAGEMENT

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

1. DIANGA, Marion Akinyi

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 2. DORESI, Judith
- 3. MKABANA, Florence Andati
- 4. NGANGA, Freshia Njeri

### x) BACHELOR OF ARTS PSYCHOLOGY (Counselling)

#### **First Class Honours**

1. CIIRA, Wangui Teresiah

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 2. NGUGI, Nelly Waithera
- 3. WAWERU, Miriam Wangui

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 4. MADJOU, Kuatse Marie Therese
- 5. NGAMIA, Leunida Sheunda

The Dean of the Faculty of Arts will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the respective diploma of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### D) DIPLOMA

### i) DIPLOMA IN CRIMINOLOGY AND SOCIAL ORDER

#### Credit

- 1. MOHAMED, Khalid Ali
- 2. ODERA, Moureen Faith

#### Credit

- 2. ALULU, Rose
- 3. INDIKA, Synaidah Kalahi
- 4. MOHAMED, Abdifitah Ibrahim
- 5. WAIGWA, Joan Wanjiru
- 6. WANGILA, Walela Bramuel

### ii) DIPLOMA IN SOCIAL WORK AND SOCIAL DEVELOPMENT

#### Distinction

1. NYAANGA, Delphine

#### [6] SCHOOL OF BUSINESS

The Dean of the School of Business will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) **MASTER**

#### **MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION**

- 1. ABOKA, Maryida Atieno
- 2. AGUTU, Cynthia Akoth
- 3. ALYARO, Emma Adikento
- 4. AMUHINDA, Rebecca Asiko
- 5. ASATI, Joseph Son
- 6. AWUOR, John Apiyo
- 7. BOSIRE, Douglas Okeyo
- 8. BURUGU, Mercy Njeri
- 9. CHEGE, Immaculate Nyambura
- 10. CHEGE, Isaac Kamenju
- 11. CHIRCHIR, Leonard
- 12. DZOMBO, Albert Baya
- 13. GATHII, David George
- 14. GATOTO, Veronicah Wanjiru
- 15. GATUHI, Mary Nyokabi
- 16. GICHURU, Wallace Chege
- 17. GITAU, Martin Kibandi
- 18. JALDESA, Amina
- 19. JEZA, Onesmus Babu
- 20. KAARA, Phyllis Muthoni
- 21. KAHORO, Maureen Wangechi
- 22. KAMAU, Samuel Wacuma
- 23. KAMUHURO, Emmah Wambui
- 24. KANYINGI, Everlyne Muthoni
- 25. KARANJA, Caroline Nduta
- 26. KARIUKI, Regina Waithira
- 27. KEMEI, Patrick Kipkurgat
- 28. KERICH, Jacinta
- 29. KIBATHI, Elias Murimi
- 30. KICHE, Iscah Achieng'
- 31. KIMANI, Mary Wairimu
- 32. KIMATHI, Betty Kanana
- 33. KIMIRI, Maureen Nyandiri
- 34. KIPRUTO, Moses Kiptanui

- 35. KIPTANUI, Terry Jebet
- 36. KOSOME, Jenipher Atieno
- 37. KURIA, Clifford Kamotho
- 38. LEMISO, Charles Ledama
- 39. LESAAYA, Namerian
- 40. MADEGWA, Edwin
- 41. MAHIHU, Geoffrey Kinyanjui
- 42. MAINGI, Joseph Ngechu
- 43. MAKOKHA, Lorna Kasiti
- 44. MBAABU, Naomi Kanana
- 45. MBUGUA, Doris Waithira
- 46. MBUGUA, Paul Mung'ara
- 47. MBURUGU, Beth Makandi
- 48. MEEME, Patrick Murithi
- 49. MEPUKORI, Elijah Sompiroy
- 50. MICHIEKA, Denis Orina
- 51. MONICAH, Milcah Mulekye
- 52. MORRIS, Catherine Mwende
- 53. MTIRA, Rophus Mbula
- 54. MUCHIRI, Juliet Wangeci
- 55. MUCHUGIA, Grace Gathigia
- 56. MUGO, George Kanyago
- 57. MUGOBWE, Annastacia Akhuyia
- 58. MUGUCHIA, Michael Mwangi
- 59. MUHORO, Anne Nyaguthii
- 60. MUKUHA, Mary Wanjiru
- 61. MULWA, Stanley Musyoka
- 62. MUNG'ATHIA, Jeremia Kamencu
- 63. MURIUNGI, Elijah Muthuri
- 64. MUTAI, Edmond Kipkoech
- 65. MUTEMBEI, Josephine Murugi
- 66. MUTULA, Evans Odhiambo
- 67. MWANGA, Jones Muimi
- 68. MWANGANGI, Munyiva Victoria
- 69. MWANGI, Samuel Wachira
- 70. MWENDA, Titus Muthomi
- 71. NDALU, Caxton Ndetema
- 72. NDIRANGU, Mukuhi Margaret

- 73. NG'ANG'A, Kevin Ndung'u
- 74. NGETICH, Vitalis Kemboi
- 75. NGUMU, Titus Mavuui
- 76. NGUYO, Fredrick Wambugu
- 77. NJENGA, Ruth Wacuka
- 78. NKONGE, Jacob Muriungi
- 79. NYANGI, Grace Pauline Muthoni
- 80. OBIERO, Maureen Alice
- 81. ODUOR, Alfred Samson
- 82. OKUMU, Makokha Steven
- 83. OLWENY, Linda Beatrice Akinyi
- 84. ONGILI, Everlyn Auma
- 85. ONYANGO, Collins Orwa
- 86. OTIENO, Collins Otieno
- 87. OYARO, Maureen
- 88. ROSE, Martin Nduati
- 89. SUNZA, Daniel Muthwii
- 90. TENIK, Jackson Saidimu
- 91. THUMBI, Charity Mwihaki
- 92. WAGEMA, Graudia Nyambura
- 93. WAIREGI, Beatrice Wairimu
- 94. WAMBUA, Elizabeth Kavee
- 95. WANALO, Mwachi Ezekiel
- 96. WANGO, Maureen Wangui
- 97. WANJALA, Florence Sakwa L.
- 98. WANJIRO, Judith Julia
- 99. WANJUKI, Faith Wanjiku
- 100. WASEGES, Kevin
- 101. WATUKA, Cynthia Mwikali
- 102. YUSSUF, Adan Dore
- 103. ZHANG, Haifeng

#### ii) MASTER OF SCIENCE (Finance)

- 1. BULLE, Ahmed
- 2. KAMAU, Caroline Wairimu
- 3. KARUIRU, Hellen Gathoni
- 4. KIPLAGAT, Boniface
- 5. MASANYONI, Yustina
- 6. MUSILA, Pauline M.
- 7. NDUBI, Jedidah Gatwiri
- 8. NJERU, Grace Mukami
- 9. NJOGU, Gladys Muthoni
- 10. ONDEYO, Rhena
- 11. WAFULA, Lorraine Nasimiyu
- 12. WAWERU, Jacob Njoroge

### iii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

- 1. ABDULKADIR, Lula
- 2. IKAHU, Charles Kirui
- 3. KOBIA, Consolata Mwari
- 4. OPIYO, Auma Susan

#### iv) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MARKETING

- 1. ISAAC, Uswege
- 2. MWANGI, Simon Gitiri

### v) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MARKETING (Brand and Sales Management)

- 1. KAMANDE, Lilly Wanjiku
- 2. MUCHIRI, Patricia

### vi) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ENTREPRENEURSHIP AND INNOVATIONS MANAGEMENT

- 1. IRUNGU, Regina Nyambura
- 2. KURIA, Josiah Mwangi
- 3. MULIKO, Lucy Mwikali
- 4. OMARI, Hudson Omogo
- 5. OMULO, Jerry Ouma

### vii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN OPERATIONS AND TECHNOLOGY MANAGEMENT

- 1. OGOWO, Claris Achieng
- 2. WANGUI, Ruth Kamau

### viii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

- 1. MUSALIA, Millicent
- 2. ONDORO, Victor Ochieng
- B) BACHELOR OF COMMERCE

#### B) BACHELOR

### i) BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Accounting Option )

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. ANJIRI, Eric Omushieni
- 2. BUYUKA, Cathrine Okisa
- 3. GUYA, Mercy Aloo
- 4. KIMANI, Samuel Kuria
- 5. WAMBUA, Anthony Sami

#### Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 6. NABUTSE, Paul Oliver
- 7. SASIMWA, Benjamin
- 8. SIRINJI, Kelvine

#### **BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Finance Option)**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. AJUOGA, Herine Auma
- 2. ALUSA, Ivy Lihavi
- 3. MEEKISHO, John Kayian
- 4. NDAMBIRI, Albert Miano
- 5. NYAGA, Denis Murimi
- 6. OCHIENG, Anne Audrey
- 7. OCHIENG, Mercy Anyango
- 8. WANJIKU, Alice Wambui

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 9. DIMA, Adan Sora
- 10. EBRAHIM, Abdullah Abdulhamid
- 11. GITARI, Samuel Muriuki
- 12. HUSSEIN, Amina Abdulkadir
- 13. KAMSINGI, Kemuntolydiah
- 14. KARANJA, Irene Kiria
- 15. KIBET, Wilfred
- 16. LIECH, Viola Guya
- 17. LOLMUNYEI, Vivian Murda
- 18. MAHFOUDH, Abdulmunim Ali
- 19. MBUGUA, Samuel Kibe
- 20. MBURU, Rebecca Wanjiru
- 21. MOHAMEDDIN, Ibrahim Ibrein
- 22. MOHAMMED, Halima Osman
- 23. MUTHOKA, Kilui
- 24. NYINGE, Cosmus Mavinga
- 25. OBONGO, Robert Ibrahim
- 26. ODHIAMBO, Felix Odiwuor
- 27. OLOO, Stanley Ouma
- 28. ONYANGO, Jackline Atieno
- 29. OTIENO, Juliet Achieng
- 30. OUMA, Everline Akinyi
- 31. SIKUTA, Daniel Lupao
- 32. WANDONDI, W Derrick
- 33. WAWERU, Phylis Wanjiku

#### **Pass**

34. MURUNGI, Purity Kagendo

#### **BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Marketing Option)**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. KARIUKI, Marion Wangari
- 2. KIMUTAI, Bradley Keter

#### Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 3. CHEGE, Olivia Wambui
- 4. TAARI, Abdulaziz Ismail

#### **BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Insurance Option)**

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

1. KISINA, Paul Nzyoka

#### **BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Procurement and** v) **Supply Chain Management Option)**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. MAHMOUD, Rahma
- 2. NIMMO, Maalim
- 3. ONYANGO, Kevin Otieno
- 4. OWUONDA, Dorothy Atieno

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 5. BONARERI, Dorcah Nyamari
- 6. MOHAMUD, Saadia Idris
- 7. MURUNGA, Catherine
- 8. MWANGI, Martin Mugo
- 9. NJOROGE, Lyda Wambui
- 10. OPINYA, Sally A
- 11. OTIRO, Nyakiti Johnson
- 12. WEKESA, James Wafula
- 13. WEKESA, W Christopher

#### vi) BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Business Information Systems Option)

1. NGURU, Joyce Wanjiku

#### vii) BACHELOR OF COMMERCE (Operations **Management Option)**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. MAINA, Alex Muchiri
- 2. NJOROGE, Mburu Peter
- 3. OKOTH, Derrick Odinga

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

4. MAINA, Stella Wamucii

#### [7] AFRICAN WOMEN'S STUDIES CENTRE

The Director of the African Women's Studies Centre will present the following candidates for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF ARTS IN WOMEN, LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE IN AFRICA of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### **MASTER OF ARTS**

#### MASTER OF ARTS IN WOMEN, LEADERSHIP AND GOVERNANCE IN AFRICA

- 1. ISSAK, Ethilamohamud
- 2. ORONDO, Josephine Atieno

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### [8] SCHOOL OF ECONOMICS

The Director of the School of Economics will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) BACHELOR

#### i) BACHELOR OF ECONOMICS

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

1. ODUORI, Naomi Majale

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

2. NYAMOKO, Hesborn Nyakweba

#### ii) BACHELOR OF ECONOMICS AND STATISTICS

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. DAKANE, Jamuludin Kassim
- 2. GITIBA, Honour Gathoni
- 3. MIRITI, Annrita Nkatha
- 4. MUSA, Nuh Abdi
- 5. OBONYO, Jessica Atieno

#### [9] SCHOOL OF LAW

The Dean of the School of Law will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER

#### **MASTER OF LAWS**

- 1. AGUNDA, Winnie Anyango
- 2. GULENYWA, Arlentrice Shirley
- 3. KACHIWALA, Apendezi
- 4. KAMAU, Mary Wangari
- 5. KITOO, Ibrahim
- 6. KORIR, Kipngeno Erick
- 7. OYIER, Christopher Ogweno

#### B) BACHELOR

#### i) **BACHELOR OF LAWS**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. AHMAD, Maalim Adow Katelo
- 2. CASTRO, Romeo Gavin
- 3. MORGAN, Athena Mwarwakamori
- 4. NDIRANGU, David Wariua
- 5. NYONGESA, Titus W.
- 6. ODHIAMBO, Wilberforce Onyango
- 7. OMOKAYA, Victor Ayodi

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 8. ABUCHERI, Dennis Nzuya
- 9. CHEBOR, Sheila Jepkoros
- 10. CHEGE, Judy Patience Njoki
- 11. DYLAN, Kibet Langat
- 12. JUSTUS, Otieno
- 13. KARANJA, Harrison Kairu

- 14. KARINGA, Elsie Njoki
- 15. KARUME, Edwin
- 16. KENNEDY, Macharia Kimani
- 17. KIAMBA, Derrick Nzomo
- 18. KIMANI, Joy Muthoni
- 19. KIUGU, Allan Mutuma
- 20. KUNGU, Irene Wangui
- 21. KYALO, Felisters Ndungwa
- 22. LISA, Keter Chebet
- 23. MABEYA, Brian Maera
- 24. MOGAKA, Devins Nyariki
- 25. MUNGAI, Winnie Nyambura
- 26. MUTISYA, Mark Mackenzie
- 27. MWINGIRWA, Anitah Mwendwa
- 28. NZEWA, Esther Joy Kiuluku
- 29. NZIOKA, Peninah Muthoki
- 30. ODHIAMBO, Calvin Mboya
- 31. OTIENO, James Ogado
- 32. OUMA, Vincent Tobias
- 33. OWITI, Nancy Apondi
- 34. SAKA, Ochieng Brian
- 35. SIKUKU, W Cornelius
- 36. SUNGU, Christel Andisi
- 37. WABWILE, Faith Nafula
- 38. WANYONYI, Rosebella Namusonge

#### Pass

- 39. NGANGA, Irene Wanjiku
- 40. OKELO, F.j. Okoth

#### **COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES**

#### [10] SCHOOL OF MEDICINE

The Dean of the School of Medicine will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL PHYSIOLOGY of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Dean will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **MASTER OF SCIENCE**

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL PHYSIOLOGY

1. KAMENCHU, Rose Kaluyu

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### **COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE AND ENGINEERING**

#### [11] SCHOOL OF THE BUILT ENVIRONMENT

The Dean of the School of The Built Environment will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF ARTS

- i) MASTER OF ARTS IN PLANNING
- 1. OGORA, Beatrice Bitengo
- **B)** BACHELOR OF ARTS
- i) BACHELOR OF ARTS (Planning)

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

1. PETER, Ishiavale

#### ii) BACHELOR OF ARCHITECTURAL STUDIES

**Second Class Honours (Lower Division)** 

1. ATHMAN, Arshad Said

#### [12] SCHOOL OF THE ARTS & DESIGN

The Director of the School of The Arts & Design will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of BACHELOR OF ARTS IN DESIGN of the University of Nairobi. As the Director read out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Director will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand will bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **BACHELOR**

#### **BACHELOR OF ARTS IN DESIGN**

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

1. OTIENO, Calvin Elmada

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### [13] SCHOOL OF ENGINEERING

The Dean of the School of Engineering will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF SCIENCE

#### MASTER OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL AND INFORMATION ENGINEERING

1. SIRI, Stephen Tabaninyasio

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE** B)

#### i) **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN ELECTRICAL AND ELECTRONIC ENGINEERING**

**Second Class Honours (Upper Division)** 

1. OWUOTH, Raphael Diton'ge

#### Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

2. KITUNGO, Fred Mutisya

#### **COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND VETERINARY SCIENCES**

#### [14] FACULTY OF AGRICULTURE

The Dean of the Faculty of Agriculture will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF SCIENCE

### i) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SCIENCE AND TECHNOLOGY

1. KARIBE, Wilson Gichuki

### ii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PLANT BREEDING AND BIOTECHNOLOGY

1. CHEPTOO, Joan Josephine

#### iii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN SOIL SCIENCE

1. ODUOR, Collins Ouma

#### B) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

### i) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRIBUSINESS MANAGEMENT

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. CHARITY, Wanjiru Kamau
- 2. NJERU, Pauline Njoki

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 3. KAHINDI, Kihara Charles
- 4. KIBUGU, Esther Wanjiru
- 5. KOSKE, Chemutai Fridah
- 6. MONG'ARE, Bochaberi Brenda
- 7. OLUOCH, Sammy Omondi
- 8. RAPEMO, Ronald Omondi
- 9. WANGULU, Albert Mwanza

### ii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURAL EDUCATION AND EXTENSION

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. MUTENDE, O. Morgan
- 2. WAIGANJO, N Cecilia

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 3. ALUBALA, Derrick Shiramba
- 4. ATIKA, Khalumba Joan
- 5. GIBITI, Nyamater Charles
- 6. LOMBO, Samuel Oketch
- 7. MURIUKI, Geoffrey Joshua
- 8. NYAGAYA, Jared Oyugi
- 9. OTIENO, Joseph Titus

### iii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOOD NUTRITION AND DIETETICS

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

- 1. AGALA, Marion Metah
- 2. KIBET, Sharleen Jepkoech
- 3. MUTUKU, Faith Wayua

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 4. KILIMO, Judith Jepkoech
- 5. MURRENDE, Cynthia Adhiambo
- 6. RODGERS, Bob Odondi

### iv) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE (Animal Science Major)

#### **Pass**

1. MASINDE, Esther

### v) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE (Soil Science Major)

1. OUDA, Kevin Ochieng'

### vi) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE (Crop Protection Major)

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

1. KIBET, J Damaris

#### Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

2. KIFAKI, Rodgers Opiyo

#### **Pass**

3. CHELIMO, J Vivian

#### vii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE (Agricultural Economics Major)

#### **Pass**

1. KABIRU, Stephen Kimani

#### viii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN AGRICULTURE (Crop Science Major)

#### **Pass**

1. OKENG'O, Josiah M.

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN HORTICULTURE**

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

1. KARANJA, S Kariuki

#### Pass

2. IRUNGU, Dennis Kamau

#### xi) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN FOOD SCIENCE **AND TECHNOLOGY**

#### Second Class Honours (Lower Division)

- 1. CHEPTUM, Millicent
- 2. ODERA, Vanessa Akinyi

3. OPIYO, Derrick Owuor

#### xii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN MANAGEMENT OF AGROECOSYSTEMS AND ENVIRONMENT

#### **Second Class Honours (Upper Division)**

1. KISA, Chrispers Kirimi

#### xiii) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN RANGE **MANAGEMENT**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. BWARI, Ruth Nyabuto
- 2. LENTAAM, Nkadiwa Susan

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 3. LESALON, S Abraham
- 4. WANDIA, Albert Kabiru

#### **Pass**

- 5. KARANJA, Mourine Wanjiku
- 6. OTIENO, Evans Owuor

The Dean of the Faculty of Agriculture will present the following candidates for the award of the DIPLOMA IN CROP PROTECTION of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### C) DIPLOMA

#### i) **DIPLOMA IN CROP PROTECTION**

#### Credit

- 1. KOIYET, David Saruni
- 2. NJIRAINI, Elizabeth Njoki

#### **Pass**

3. NJERU, Brian Gakuru

#### **COLLEGE OF BIOLOGICAL AND PHYSICAL SCIENCES**

#### [15] INSTITUTE FOR CLIMATE CHANGE AND ADAPTATION

The Director of the institute For Climate Change and Adaptation will present the following candidate for the conferment of the degree of MASTER OF CLIMATE CHANGE ADAPTATION of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the name, the candidate will stand and then the Director will request the candidate to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduand bow/curtsy and resume his/her seat.

#### **MASTERS**

#### **MASTER OF CLIMATE CHANGE ADAPTATION**

1. PETRONILLE, Dusingizimana

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### [16] SCHOOL OF BIOLOGICAL SCIENCES

The Director of the School of Biological Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Director reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF SCIENCE

- i) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN BIOLOGY OF CONSERVATION
- 1. MWIU, Stephen Ndambuki

#### ii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN MEDICAL AND VETERINARY ENTOMOLOGY

1. KITHAKA, Truphena Wanja

The Director will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### [17] SCHOOL OF PHYSICAL SCIENCES

The Dean of the School of Physical Sciences will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF SCIENCE

- **MASTER OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY**
- 1. KOMU, Joseph Njuguna
- **MASTER OF SCIENCE IN HYDROLOGY**
- 1. DENG, Khidir Abdalla Kwal
- iii) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN METEOROLOGY
- 1. AYABAGABO, Prosper

#### iv) MASTER OF SCIENCE IN PHYSICS

1. NDUNDA, Moses Mutisya

The Dean of the School of Physical Sciences will present the following candidates for the award of the POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN METEOROLOGY of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### **POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA** B)

#### POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMA IN i) **METEOROLOGY**

#### Distinction

1. RONO, Frankline

#### Credit

- 2. ANDARE, Chrispineouma
- 3. BIWOTT, Malakwenkipkorir Peter
- 4. MUTAI, Chris Kipngetich

#### **Pass**

- 5. NDUNGU, Christopher Ng'ang'a
- 6. OTIENO, Patrick Ataro

#### C) BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

**BACHELOR OF SCIENCE (Chemistry)** 

**Second Class Honours (Lower Division)** 

1. RAJAB. M Salim

#### **BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN GEOLOGY**

Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. JUMA, Victor Samo
- 2. OLOO, Ishmael Oyare

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

3. WAINAINA, Vicent Njenga

#### **OPEN, DISTANCE AND e-LEARNING CAMPUS**

#### [18] SCHOOL OF OPEN AND DISTANCE LEARNING

The Dean of the School of Open and Distance Learning will rise and present the following candidates for the conferment of the respective degrees of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and he/she will request the candidates to sit down by saying "please be seated"

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### A) MASTER OF ARTS

### i) MASTER OF ARTS IN PROJECT PLANNING & MANAGEMENT

- 1. ABDI, Hassan Haithar Haji
- 2. ANDIWO, Thomas Obondoh
- 3. CHEMOSBEI, Dorcas Rambaei
- 4. GITAU, Alice Nduku
- 5. MBAINE, Patrick Mugaa
- 6. MUCHIRI, Petronillah Nyambura
- 7. NGUGI, Teresia Waithira
- 8. NZAVWALA, Catherine Kavula
- 9. WAHOME, Johnson Karanja

#### B) BACHELOR

### i) BACHELOR OF PROJECT PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. LINDA, Andati Nasengo
- 2. NANDWA, Erasmo Omurunga

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

3. MAGU, Susan Njoki

The Dean of the School of Open and Distance Learning will rise and present the following candidates for the award of the respective diploma of the University of Nairobi. As the Dean reads out the names, the candidates will stand and remain standing until the last name is read and the Chancellor has conferred the Diplomas by saying:

Then the graduands will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### C) DIPLOMA

### i) DIPLOMA IN ADULT EDUCATION AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

#### Credit

- 1. MBUI, Josphine Kiende
- 2. MWANGALA, Mwanamisi Omar

#### ii) DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS MANAGEMENT

#### Credit

- 1. ATIENO, Cecilia Beril
- 2. KAMAU, Jeslina Wairimu
- 3. NYAMBURA, Samuel Waraga
- 4. SAID, Nawaf Mohamed
- 5. WACEERA, Joyce Ashley
- 6. WANG'ELE, Zakayo Wafula

#### Pass

- 7. LULU, Mohammed Bekele
- 8. MWANGI, Elsie Magiri
- 9. ODHIAMBO, Robert Ouko

### iii) DIPLOMA IN HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

#### Credit

- 1. CHERUTO, Dorcas
- 2. FAIZA, Ali Hassan
- 3. WAMANI, Edita Adhiambo
- 4. WANGA, Allan Watende

#### **DIPLOMA IN PROJECT PLANNING AND MANAGEMENT**

#### Credit

- 1. ABWOGA, Victor
- 2. KIPKURUI, Mitchel Kipling
- 3. WANGA, Geophrey Onyango

#### **DIPLOMA IN PUBLIC RELATIONS** v)

#### Pass

- 1. KINDI, Emily Sancho
- 2. OTIENO, Rashida Adhiambo

#### **DIPLOMA IN PURCHASING AND SUPPLIES** vi) **MANAGEMENT**

#### Credit

- 1. KAKEWA, Innocentaus Nzuki
- 2. ODHIAMBO, Gerald Ochieng

#### **Pass**

- 3. INYANJE, Eve
- 4. KANYI, Edith Wanjiku
- 5. MAALIM, Yasmin Ibrahim
- 6. MAKAU, Lydia Ruguru
- 7. MUTUKU, Dennis Mwendwa

The Dean will then acknowledge the Chancellor and resume his/her seat

#### B) **ERRATUM**

#### **SCHOOL OF BUSINESS**

#### **Master of Business Administration**

- 1. ONGILI Evelyn Auma
- 2. KARIUKI Regina W.

#### SCHOOL OF EDUCATION

#### **Bachelor of Education (Arts)**

#### Second Class Honours (Upper Division)

- 1. MUTUA, Joel Mwenda
- 2. KIPCHUMBA, Jimmy Choge
- 3. NGUMI, Wanza
- 4. MURIUKI, Stephen Kalunge

#### **Second Class Honours (Lower Division)**

- 5. OMBASO, Karanja Godwin
- 6. ARICHA, Bisonga Edwin
- 7. NJUGUNA, Sabina Waithira
- 8. OBUOLA, George Oluoch

## [24] CONFERMENT OF DEGREES AND AWARD OF FELLOWSHIPS AND DIPLOMAS

#### AWARD OF FELLOWSHIPS

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) will rise and request the Fellowships recipients to stand up for the award of their respective Fellowships of the University of Nairobi.

The Chancellor will then rise and award of the fellowships by saying:

"I award you the respective fellowships of The University of Nairobi"

Then the Graduates will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### i) CONFERMENT OF MASTERS DEGREES

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) will rise and request the Masters degree recipients to stand up for the conferment of their respective Masters degree of the University of Nairobi.

The Chancellor will then rise and confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the respective degrees for which you have been educated, trained, examined and qualified, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read and to do all that appertains to these degrees"

Then the Graduates will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### ii) POSTGRADUATE DIPLOMAS

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) will rise and request the Postgraduate Diplomas recipients to stand up for the award of their respective Postgraduate Diplomas.

The Chancellor will then rise and award the Postgraduate Diplomas by saying:

"I award you the respective Postgraduate Diplomas of The University of Nairobi".

Then the Graduates will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### iii) CONFERMENT OF BACHELORS DEGREES

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) will rise and request the Bachelors degree recipients to stand up for the conferment of their respective Bachelors degree of the University of Nairobi.

The Chancellor will then rise and confer the degree by saying:

"I admit you to the respective degrees for which you have been educated, trained, examined and qualified, and by my authority and that of the entire University, give power to read and to do all that appertains to these degrees"

Then the Graduates will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

#### iv) **AWARD OF DIPLOMAS**

The Deputy Vice Chancellor (Academic Affairs) will rise and request the Diploma recipients to stand up for the award of their respective Diplomas.

The Chancellor will then rise and award the Diplomas by saying:

"I award you the respective Diplomas of The University of Nairobi".

Then the Graduates will altogether bow/curtsy and resume their seats.

### [25] 60<sup>TH</sup> GRADUANDS SUMMARY

#### A) SUMMARY

Diploma Awards	868	9.09%
Bachelor Degree Awards	626	65.5%
Postgraduate Diploma Awards	61	0.64%
Masters Degree Awards	2276	23.8%
Fellowship Awards	8	0.08%
Doctor of Philosophy Degrees Awards	81	0.85%
Total	9554	100%

#### B) GRADUANDS SUMMARY BY GENDER

COLLEGE NAME	PROGRAMME TYPE	MALE	FEMALE	TOTAL
COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND	Diploma Awards	5	3	8
VETERINARY SCIENCES	Bachelor Degree Awards	224	125	409
	Masters Degree Awards	25	16	41
	Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	4	5	9
	TOTAL	258	209	467
COLLEGE OF ARCHITECTURE	Diploma Awards	13	4	17
AND ENGINEERING	Bachelor Degree Awards	197	117	314
	Masters Degree Awards	22	10	32
	Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	3	1	4
	TOTAL	235	142	377
COLLEGE OF BIOLOGICAL AND	Diploma Awards	71	12	83
PHYSICAL SCIENCES	Bachelor Degree Awards	359	224	583
	Masters Degree Awards	56	21	77
	Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	6	3	9
	TOTAL	492	260	752
COLLEGE OF EDUCATION & EXTERNAL	Bachelor Degree Awards	155	109	258
STUDIES	Masters Degree Awards	14	25	39
	Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	5	2	7
	TOTAL	174	136	310
COLLEGE OF HEALTH SCIENCES	Diploma Awards	11	31	42
	Bachelor Degree Awards	221	279	500
	Postgraduate Diploma Awards	0	1	1
	Masters Degree Awards	77	117	194
	Fellowships Awards	6	2	8
	Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	4	0	4
	TOTAL	319	430	749

COLLEGE OF HUMANITIES AND SOCIAL SCIENCES	Diploma Awards Bachelor Degree Awards Postgraduate Diploma Awards Masters Degree Awards Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards TOTAL	134 2,095 21 956 20 <b>3,226</b>	82 1,799 6 678 18 <b>2,583</b>	216 3,894 27 1634 38 <b>5,809</b>
OPEN, DISTANCE & e-LEARNING CENTRE	Diploma Awards Bachelor Degree Awards Postgraduate Diploma Awards Masters Degree Awards Doctor of Philosophy Degree Awards	283 169 14 156 6	219 128 13 109 4	502 297 27 261 10
	TOTAL GRAND TOTAL	624 5,324	473 4,230	1097 9,554